Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Carl J. Michelsen [CMichelsen@pesenv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 2:12 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO#0003176 Report Upload

| think it’s at the back of the pdf. The townhomes should be a searchable pdf.

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 2:10 PM

To: Carl J. Michelsen

Subject: RE: RO#0003176 Report Upload

Hi Carl,
Got the plans from the links to your ftp site. — Thanks.

| found the plan details you mention below. Do you know where the details are on the other plan set
(townhomes)? | can't word search them, so would need to look page by page!

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Carl J. Michelsen [mailto:CMichelsen@pesenv.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 12:28 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Denise Cunningham
Subject: RO#0003176 Report Upload

As requested, the State Street Podium Building A Plans Permit Set_2016-08-31 has been uploaded to the ftp site.
Mark — to help you and Dilan find the elevator pit vapor mitigation part of these plans please see:

Sheet AD-40, Detail 11, Elev. Pit Waterproofing, it shows Geo-Seal on the detail. It also has a note that says: Install
Below Grade W.P. per MFR’s Recommendations — See Spec.

And on Sheet S4.01, Detail 19, Elevator Pit Detail and Detail 17, Elevator Pit Detail, both have notes that say: At
Building “A” provide vapor barrier at elevator pit in accordance w/ vapor mitigation system basis of design report by
PES.

Thank you,
Carl



Carl J. Michelsen, P.G., C.HG.
Principal Geochemist

F% PES Enﬁgnumdhlm.

7665 Redwood Boulevard, Suite 200
Novato, California 94945

Ph: (415) 899-1600

Fax: (415) 899-1601
cmichelsen@pesenv.com

Note that we have recently moved to the address above. Please update your records.



